JEROME CLOUDY

DAR-ES-SALAAM, TANZANIA

e-mail: joohcloudy@gmail.com

Mobile phone :0759150437/0787255925

CARRIER SUMMARY

I am a pharmaceutical technician with five years professional experiences in both private community pharmacies and public hospital pharmacy practices, also, I am a personal with strong desire, willingness, innovative and ability to rapidly master and successfully implement new concepts, techniques and skills in my area of expertise.

EDUCATION QUALIFICATIONS

- Diploma of Pharmacy;
- ST. Joseph college of health sciences, Dar-es-salaam, Tanzania (year October 2016 September 2019)
 - ➤ Advance level secondary school;

Tunduru High school, Ruvuma, Tanzania (yearJuly 2014 - November 2014)

MinakiHigh school, Dar-es-salaam, Tanzania (year November 2014- May 2016)

- Ordinary level secondary school;
- ST. Joseph Soga boys secondary school, Morogoro, Tanzania (year January 2010 October 2013)
 - Primary school education

Tumaini primary school, Dar-es-salaam, Tanzania (yearJanuary 2003 -September 2009)

WORKING AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

- Morella Polyclinic, tabata, Dar-es-salaam; (year December 2022 currently)
 - Now I work at here as a pharmaceutical technician and providing all activities concerning pharmacy practices and services.
- Ronaya Pharmacy, kigamboni, Dar-es-salaam; (year August 2022 December 2022)
 I worked here as a pharmaceutical technician and operator of all daily activities in the pharmacy and maintained all issues concerning pharmacy practices.
- Masanza One Pharmacy, kariakoo, Dar-es-salaam; (year September 2021 July 2022)
 Pharmaceutical technician and supervisor of all activities relating to health care provision as well as main advisor in different operations in the office
- Emmy Care Pharmacy, Gongo la mboto, Dar-es-salaam; (year April 2021- August 2021)

Pharmacy manager, supervise all operations in the pharmacy and maintains health care services under pharmaceuticals regulations

 Ze Pharmacy, Ukonga, Dar-es-salaam, Tanzania; (year September 2019 – July 2021)

Pharmaceutical technician and in charge of all operations in the pharmacy;

- Establish and updatepatient profiles including lists of medications and insurance (NHIF insurance) details.
- Manage medication stocks, including conducting counts, labelling products and maintaining controls
- Update information in pharmacy computer systems
- Enter orders into system with and filled medication orders
- Answer patient questions regarding medication
- Dispense of medicines and promote rational use of medications.
- Purchase of medicines, medical devices and other items for office from the wholesalers, suppliers and distributers.
- Controls expenses and ensures reliable availability of medication
- Effective customer care and professional advices.
- Ensure cleaning activity and good arrangement of items and medicines
- Train dispensers from different colleges who come for the fields
- Zumbe Pharmacy, Tabata, Dar-es-salaam, Tanzania; (yearMarch 2020
 -August 2020)
 - Part time, Pharmaceutical Technician and assisted professional advices to the patients to use drugs effectively under pharmacy council regulations
 - Delivered quality advice to the staff to arrange medicines well
- Nyumbani Medicare Pharmacy, Tabata Kinyerezi, Dar-es-salaam, Tanzania; (year October 2017- August 2019)
 - Volunteered and part time pharmaceutical technician
 - Effectively routine dispensing of medicine as per doctor's prescription
 - Effectively stock management and ensured timely ordering of medications
 - Provided proper information on medicines use to the clients

- Ocean road cancer institute, Dar-es-salaam, Tanzania; (yearMay 2017 July 2017), (year May 2018 July 2018) and (year May 2019- July 2019)
 - Trainee and field worker as pharmaceutical technician.
 - Good dispensing practice of chemotherapy and other general medicines.
 - Timely preparation of chemotherapy and chemo reconstitution and storage.
 - Provided advice and awareness on how to use and store medicines like morphine to a registered patient.
 - Refills medications prescriptions that already verified by an insurance
 - Data entry on the system for both categories facility system and insurance system
 - Managed medication stocks, including counts, labelling products and maintaining controls

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

• I can speak well Swahili, English and I studied French.

ABILITIES

- Able to communicate openly with people of different backgrounds
- Able to work in a team having the same target and goal

SPECIAL SKILLS

- High quality level in customer care and their problem solving skills
- Managerial skills and operational skills of the pharmacy
- Point sale systems proficiency and pharmacy operations
- Proper labeling procedures and stocking shelves
- Verifying orders and stocking medications
- Quality assurance and control
- Insurance verification

REFEREES

Pharmacy Manager at ocean road cancer institute (ORCI), Dar-es-salaam.

giftphalles@gmail.com

0714516713

2.Mr ZimbweKauke Bakari (BPHARM, MPHARM)

Pharmacist Specialist at Benjamin Mkapa Hospital (BMH) Dodoma.

zimbwekauke@gmail.com

0718556566

3.Paschal Bwire (BPHARM)

Pharmacist at Clinton Health Access Initiative

pascalbwile@gmail.com

0716473194

DECLARATION

I, Jerome Cloudy, declare that the information contained in this curriculum vitae is correct to the best of my knowledge.